
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

ASUW STUDENT SENATE 
Session 14, Meeting 13 
January 22nd, 2008 
HUB-310 
 
Chaired by Shawn Fisher. 
Minutes by and respectfully submitted by Gerald Corporal. 
 
I. Committee Meetings 
Committees met in their respective locations to discuss legislation & other ASUW-business. 
 
II. Call to Order  
Shawn Fisher called the meeting to order at 5:04 pm. 
 
III. Approval of the Agenda 
Neil Rotta moved to suspend the rules and refer SB-14-1 to the Off-Campus Committee. 
 
Seconded by Yutaka Jono. 
 
Objected by Hala Dillsi . 
 
Neil said that as the Senate Bill is written there are a lot of concerns. There has been networking 
and talking about it to make it more efficient he wants it to be talked about and written more 
efficiently and then bring it back to Senate. 
 
Hala said she wanted to hear the reasoning behind it. 
 
Senate voted unanimously in favor of sending it to Off-Campus Affairs. 
 
Drew Blincow moved to add R-14-10 to the agenda but realized it was already on there. 
 
Shawn entertained a motion to remove Board of Director’s Spotlight. 
 
So-moved by Sameer. 
 
Seconded by Nataly Bankson with no objections. 
 
Shawn entertained a motion to approve the agenda. 
 
So-moved by Neil. 
 
Seconded by Chloe Ameh. 
 
IV. Public Forum: UW Alumni Association 
 Presented by Shery and Mike- LAST NAMES! 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

 
Shari asked the crowd what they know about the UW Alumni Association. 
 
Selma said Homecoming. 
 
Chloe said it is located on 47th and 15th. 
 
Layne Anderson said they give scholarships and grants. 
 
Nataly said they came here to talk about Career Discovery Week. 
 
Mike said it’s a week long adventure of discovering careers where people can talk to professionals 
from different careers in different departments, some of whom are even alumni from the UW. He 
encouraged people to check them out even if they don’t plan on entering certain careers. There are a 
lot of opportunities and hundreds of free workshops. 
 
Shari said a lot of them have a lot of free burritos. She asked Senators to tell their constituencies to 
take advantage of it and spread the word out about it and for those who got the shirts to wear them a 
lot to promote it.  
 
V. Legislative Brainstorming 
Shawn said that during Steering, it was brought to his attention that he should explain it better what 
the purpose of legislative brainstorming is. Steering wants to take these ideas and steer them to 
Senate. Shawn said Senate has 20 minutes to talk about this. Additionally, the person who gives the 
most ideas will get to have lunch with him.  Shawn asked senators to give their names with their 
ideas for legislation and opened up the floor. 
 
Karl Polintan  said night ride funding and a trustworthy haircut place.  
 
Jono Hanks said that classes that have the “no electronics policy” was something mentioned in 
committees.  
 
Laine said she talked to the Psychology Department about Psychology minors and they said they 
cant have them because it would cost too much money and everyone would want one.  
 
Hala said an American Ethnic Studies Graduate Program should be available.  
 
Jenny Hahn said professors should have two whole office hours.  
 
Alice said professors should update their websites more often.  
 
Layne said allowing transfer credit for foreign language minors. 
 
Alex Lark  said an Economics minor would be good as well as a Business minor.  
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Yutaka said he heard that people doing Running Start would want their credits exempt.  
 
Lydia Bylsma said safety north of 45th would be good, and also sidewalks and streets not being 
cruddy.  
 
Jon Solomon said that the UW grounds crew should be thanked on how they clear the roads and 
sidewalks.  
 
Sameer said there are no resources other than the resource center for RSO’s. 
 
Shawn suggested talking about RSO’s in general. 
 
Hala said there should be more funding for the resource center.  
 
Timothy Shigieta suggested talking about the resource center to RSO’s and letting people know 
about them. 
 
Chris Paredes said that in the past, the resource center has been short staffed because of funding.  
 
Aditya Ganapathiraju  said that students with Student Disabilities Commission, there has been 
complaints that giving money to RSO’s that are bigger are bad, so smaller groups should be given 
equal opportunities.  
 
Holly Jones said it should be easier to access venues on campus for hosting events.  
 
Salil Mathur  said that RSO’s have run into problems where they want to be nonprofit but they 
cant, and the process of getting to it is too much. They cant switch to nonprofit because their RSO is 
old and wasn’t registered as that. 
 
Gareth Snow said the investigation of pest management techniques should be good.  
 
Drew said there is a ladybug infestation in McMahon Residence Halls.  
 
Yutaka said that undergrads and grads want to practice pianos but they don’t have that as a ready 
resource.  
 
Nataly said that there are no real places to store and practice musical instruments, so there should 
be storage space to rent.  
 
Tyler Dockins said he would like to continue to commend students who have had great 
accomplishments, as well as faculty and alumni who have done a lot for student advancement. 
 
Tyson Johnston suggested the lack of baby changing stations; there are six of them, two of which 
are in the ECC so it would be cool to have more of them. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Alex L said that an on campus storage would be cool.  
 
Shawn said that people should be speaking up for their issues because senators are coming in for 
their constituencies. 
 
Dan said he was wondering if Senate could do housing inspections as well as rental inspections.  
 
Deniz Ulge said offering impact sports at the IMA would be cool. 
 
Caitlin  suggested having uniform clickers in classes to cut down on costs.  
 
Ariane Barr  said that someone in her committee suggested allowing debit cards to be used would 
be more convenient for off campus students. 
 
Eric Starke suggested having WiFi in the residence halls. 
 
Nataly said that her friend who is an RA could only use her salary for on campus things.  
 
Layne suggested across the board clickers for the classroom.  
 
Shawn entertained a motion to extend discussion. 
 
Deniz motioned for a ten-minute extension. 
 
Seconded by Chris Paredes. 
 
Objected by Yutaka. 
 
Senate voted and Yutaka called division. 
 
Senate voted by placards to have it closed and Shawn asked everyone to write their ideas down on 
their index cards. 
 
VI. Chair’s Report  
 Presented by Shawn Fisher. 
 
Shawn said that Senate tabling was successful and thanked everyone who did table. He said that the 
pieces of papers were filled and will be added to the list created today.  Bingo, placard decoration, 
Valentine’s Day Auction is all coming up so Senate will be getting interesting.  Bryce McKibben 
will also be coming down soon to talk about how Olympia is going. He went to the Board of 
Regents meeting last Thursday and has some information: financial aid was talked about, and they 
talked about funding and it was told from Eric Godfried that he has discretionary powers about 
giving financial aid away. Anyone who can’t get financial aid because of some unique 
circumstance, should just be persistent when applying. Any family who had someone die as a 
firefighter or a policeman get to go to this college for free. Shawn said that they announced the 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

name of the new hall that is being made for the Business School. Balmer is being getting rid of and 
there has been a bit of controversy over it and naming the buildings after corporate companies. $16 
million is being given for the new Business School name. Shawn also said that there is a fund being 
set up for the student who was assaulted in the area north of 45th. There is a medical fund because 
she is low on resources and Wells Fargo’s Pink Blanket Fund is raising money. The Husky Stadium 
proposal was also mentioned and they are trying to ask from the public to fund 50%, while the other 
50% will be private. It’s good for students because that means Husky Stadium is no longer asking 
money from students. Shawn said that there are no seismic protections in much of the stadium. 
They also want to lower the stadium, increase the seating and remove the track. He also gave Erin 
Lennon a shout-out because she represented students at the Board of Regents meeting very well. 
The presidents from ASUW Bothell and ASUW Tacoma have quarterly spots where they can report 
to the Board of Regents, and Erin is growing representation really well.  
 
VII. ASUW Presidential Privilege 
 Presented by Tyler Dockins. 
 
Tyler  said that he got a report back from Bryce and he asked if people wanted to learn more about 
the stadium and he explained it to Senate. It’s going to be funded through public and private funds. 
Tyler  said that both Safeco Field and Qwest Field asked for money and now .07 percent of sales tax 
is going to that. After that is done, the University of Washington is asking for that to go over to 
Husky Stadium so no additional taxes are going to be made. It’s also a good cause since Husky 
Stadium is a public facility. 
 
Jon asked if consideration has been taken for other events that are held at Husky Stadium, such as 
Relay for Life. 
 
Tyler  said the whole consideration is that it is a multipurpose facility. Tyler  said that ASUW and 
OGR has probably one of the most ambitious agendas. The first is childcare grants in which 50% is 
being asked for. There is also campus safety legislation on expanding emergency communication 
construction; there are no communication systems among buildings. Supporting a voter registration 
educative system, such as getting it into First Year Programs. Absentee ballot drop off sites where 
students can drop it off with no postage necessary. There is the student-free press bill, there have 
been limitations on student press rights in colleges and high school because articles have been 
pulled because the articles have not been liked. There is a Hec Board strategy plan that notably 
addresses financial aid for middle class and providing access to high quality childcare. There are 
bills that ASUW is neutral on such as the Student Trustee Position and Bellevue Community 
College’s proposal. Four year institutions have spots on the Higher Education Boards, but the 
community colleges don’t have that. Bellevue Community College put forth a bill where they can 
have a pilot on their board, and want to do this in small steps. It doesn’t necessarily affect UW, so 
that is why there is neutrality with the bill. Also, faculty governing the Board of Regents is a neutral 
issue.  There is conflict with this so ASUW because in the past there was faculty opposition on 
students governing the Board of Regents, so there just going to stick it out for now and remain 
neutral. There are also asking for $245,000 to pay for Ph.D counselors so ASUW is trying to make 
strides for nationally standards. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Jono asked if Bryce has talked about the UW north campus, such as in Everett. 
 
Tyler  said that they are doing a “wait and see” and not taking a stance yet. They are going to wait 
until the figures come out and wait and see what happens, but UW was charged with looking into 
the feasibility of it and the stances on more accessibility of education is an issue. They wanted to 
make sure its not detrimental to other campuses.  
 
Yutaka asked if the WSL is for the Community College Board of Regents, then why isn’t ASUW. 
 
Tyler  said that WSL supports representation, and Bryce is a WSL representative and he personally 
thinks that it would be great but it is not on the UW Legislative Agenda. 
 
Sameer asked about the BCC Bill , and if it has a test period for every community college. 
 
Tyler said the test period is for Bellevue Community College because it just got membership into 
the WSL. Some schools and community colleges probably don’t have as working or functioning of a 
system.  Tyler  also yielded to McKinley Smith  for the 520 bridge and Elliot Helmbrecht  on 
Lobby Day. 
 
McKinley  said that for housing, a resolution was passed over winter break and that is to hire a 
consultant on researching and mandating housing inspections. Anyone interested in lobbying for 
that should get a hold of the OGR office. Also, with the 520 bridge, the Governor just proposed for 
renovation, LSC met last week and they decided to support the Governor’s decision as long as the 
university is compensated. They think it is in accordance of the Legislative Agenda.  
 
Elliot  wanted to introduce and invite everyone to UW Lobby Day which is a long standing tradition 
where students bus down to Olympia to talk to legislatures about what is important to them as those 
legislatures write resolutions. This year’s Lobby Day is on February 12th and leaving UW at 8:30 
am, get free lunch, talk, etc. People can sign up starting Thursday as uwlobbyday.org. If anyone has 
any questions just stop by the office or e-mail him.  
 
McKinley said if anyone wanted to help plan, then just e-mail them as well.  
 
Tyson said he was wondering how students can get involved to advertise Lobby Day to other 
groups who might be interested.  
 
Elliot  said that anyone interested in having OGR talking to them just let them know, and he is 
trying to schedule times to meet with the different commissions.  
 
VIII. Board of Director’s Report  
 Presented by Jenny Hahn and Anttimo Bennett. 
 
Jenny said that the ASUW social is on February 11th, Lobby Day on February 12th and WSL Lobby 
Day which is on January 28th.  
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Anttimo  said that on Monday January 28th, there is a Safe Zone training workshop by the Queer 
Center with the GLBTC which is a session for reducing prejudice and discrimination on the basis of 
sexual orientation or gender and it provides students to become more official allies in reducing the 
prejudices and discrimination. Students have to stay for the whole three hours to get the 
certification.  Lastly, in the HUB Ball room, the American-Indian Student Commission is putting on 
their Winter Pow Wow this Saturday and its free.  
 
Jen added that there are still volunteer opportunities open for ASUW committees for Judicial and 
Special Appropriation and applications close this Friday.  
 
 
IX. GPSS Report 
 Presented by Yutaka Jono. 
 
Yutaka said Speed Dating is coming up and he hoped people told their TA’s about it; its on 
February 4th in the HUB West Ballroom, space is limited too so apply soon! Senate meets tomorrow 
at 4:30 for GPSS.  
 
X. Committee Reports 
Jono Hanks & General Affairs: the committee discussed ideas for developing legislation and 
disbanded early.  
 
Holly Jones & Campus Affairs: the committee talked about R-14-8 and next week is the last week 
with it. 
 
Ariane Barr  & Academic Affairs: said they discussed legislative brainstorming. 
 
Samantha Kraft & FAA Affairs: talked about resolution commending Jeff Eaton. 
 
Drew & Publicity and Outreach yielded. 
 
Alex Jouravlev & Off-Campus Affairs: the committee talked about increasing metro access and 
moved it favorably to the floor and they did some legislative brainstorming. 
 
Jon Solomon & Membership: the committee discussed the upcoming placard decoration contest 
and came up with some categories for awards. 
 
XI. Orders of the Day 
A. Old Business- Second Readings 
 
I. R-14-9 A Resolution Requesting that Rep. Thomas P. Lantos to be named UW Alumnus Summa 
Laude Dignatus 
 
Andrew Everett was not present & Sameer Kanal came to read the legislation. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Jono said that it was passed to the floor without recommendations. 
 
Shawn took a speaker’s list on discussing the legislation.  
 
Gareth had a grammatical change in the first WHEREAS clause. 
 
Aditya said he was sorry to be a “Debbie Downer” but he has reason to believe that Professor 
Lantos has significant evidence to be in a major scandal in the state of Washington. Savil Edmonds 
was an FBI translator and said suspected in selling nuclear weapons secrets to the Middle East. She 
said a lot of people have been involved and its massive. She was a former colleague and offered her 
testimony to the house and she is very credible. She has a gag order and is why it has not been heard 
on the news yet. She has been on gag order for five years and because of this order she has listed the 
names of twenty people in the US who are involved including Tom Lantos. What this means, he’s 
not sure, but it should be taken into consideration when looking at this legislation. 
 
Jono said he respected everything Aditya said, he thinks it’s about looking at this legislation and 
the representative in it. Everything listed here says that he is an alumni that is worthy of recognition. 
He would like to pass the legislation. 
 
Tim Patry  said that other people are nominated that Senate does not know about it, so its odd for 
supporting it when there are other people that are worthy of it. It’s kind of a blind support. 
 
Ehsan Aleziz said he had mixed feelings on him, and he has been on different sides for different 
issues so he wanted to point that part of his record out. He also pointed out that there are other 
worthy candidates out.  
 
Drew said that names aren’t released about who is nominated. 
 
Shawn said Senate knew about his nomination because of Andrew Everett. 
 
Drew understood but asked if it sort of ruins the purpose and spoils the committees choice to keep 
those who are nominated private. 
 
Austin Young asked what the award was. 
 
Shawn said that is an inscription on a degree, and this is designated to his award. 
 
Austin asked what the point was in doing it. 
 
Shawn said it was to recognize the work of alumni. 
 
Yutaka had a question of privilege about moving on. He moved to move on to the next phase. 
 
Seconded by Chloe. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Objected by Sameer. 
 
Senate voted and moved onto the second phase of second readings. 
 
Jeff said that he thinks its great that someone is investigating who this group is going to endorse for 
a prestigious awards. He agrees with Jono that it is presumptuous to go out on a limb on 
accusations. It is also presumptuous of Senate to support it. 
 
Tyson moved to amend the second to last THAT clause read “we acknowledge Senator Lantos has 
triumphed in the face of adversity.” 
 
Seconded by Chloe. 
 
Objected by Yutaka. 
 
Tyson said he doesn’t feel comfortable on saying that Senate knows what the worst is that humanity 
has to offer.  He feels it’s not appropriate to have that on there. 
 
Jono said he thinks striking that much hollows it out and removes much of the intention. He also 
thinks its safe to say that the Holocaust is one of the worst cases of what humanity has to offer. 
 
Sameer spoke on behalf of Andrew that the Shoah is arguably one of the worst of what humanity 
has to offer and that was his intent on writing that. 
 
Chloe said she echoes what Tyson said, and that it is not saying that the Shoah is not the worst, but 
it’s questionable to make statements of “what is the worst.” 
 
Yutaka said he has mixed feelings of the clause, and it depends on how people interpret the case. 
 
Austin moved to close debate. 
 
Seconded by Akina Lantow . 
 
No one objected and Senate voted against the motion to amend. 
 
Jono moved to amend the title to say “A Resolution Supporting Rep. Thomas P Lantos as an 
excellent candidate for UW Alumnus.” 
 
Seconded by Mikhail . 
 
Objected by Hala. 
 
Jono said that it was amended so that it is not specifically requested that he is alumnus of the year, 
but rather consider him because he is an excellent candidate. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Hala said she has more of an amendment for it. Her committee received this, but it was requested 
that the Board of Regents be asked to be placed with this award with the process of how it was 
awarded and she changed it to say “an excellent candidate” and she feels more comfortable by 
having it say more normative things on it. Hala would like to make the amendment to strike the 
word “Excellent”. 
 
Seconded by Gareth. 
 
Objected by Jono. 
 
Jono said he thinks that amending the THAT clauses haven’t been done yet, and there would be 
difference in language. 
 
Mikhail said the resolution say he is a good candidate. If Senate doesn’t think he is a good 
candidate, then don’t vote for it and the Senate could fail it if they want to. Senate can’t take all the 
substance out of the resolution and basically make it say “he is a candidate.” 
 
Jono moved to close debate. 
 
Seconded by Aditya. 
 
Objected by Hala. 
 
Senate voted and debate was closed. 
 
Senate voted on the amendment to the amendment, and removing “excellent” was removed. 
 
Sameer moved to close debate on Jono’s amendment 
 
Seconded by Austin with no objections. 
 
Senate voted on the amendment and passed the amendment.  
 
Laine said that one important thing is that Senate should consider all the different aspects of the 
resolutions. With this, this shouldn’t be a piece of legislation that is supported because this sounds 
like a qualified candidate, but no one else knows who the other candidates are.  
 
Sameer responded to what Jono said, and since Senate doesn’t have allegations, there is still 
evidence outside of it that could contradict what this legislation said. To exclude it, that should be 
talked about. 
 
Holly  moved to table this legislation indefinitely. 
 
Seconded by Sabrina Fields. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Objected by Sameer.  
 
Alex J had a point of information on whether this was supposed to be submitted a couple of weeks 
ago. 
 
Austin had a point of information and asked if this is debatable. 
 
Yutaka said it’s not debatable. 
 
Mikhail  asked if there was a time frame. 
 
Senate voted and Shawn reminded that it would take 2/3 to table indefinitely.  Senate voted in favor 
of tabling indefinitely.  
 
B. New Business- First Readings 
 
I. R-14-4 A Resolution Condemning Death Threats and Acts of Silence in Academia. 
 
Chris Paredes was not present and Hala came up to read the legislation. 
 
Gareth called quorum. 
 
Quorum was counted with 62 senators, including proxies, present.  
 
Hala explained the intent was to draw light and attention to what happened Doctor Madonna 
Constantine that happened a couple months back and issues of race crimes and a symbol of a noose 
being placed at her doorstep. There are a continuing series of events that have been happening 
around the nation. Societal discourse is needed and is a reason why people go to school.  
 
Shawn opened the floor for a speaker’s list.  
 
Alex L yielded. 
 
Gareth was wondering what the basis for the third to last THAT clause. 
 
Hala said it was not an isolated incident but an actual trend. There are instances that she knows of 
that professors have not been given raises or tenures and not allowed to talk about it either. Because 
of the weariness, it does not get limited and is not recorded so that is why there is not a lot of 
awareness. 
 
Tim asked if the people who did the acts got caught. 
 
Hala said from what she knows, its being investigated. Also, there is not a lot of reporting on it.  
 
Ehsan had a request for information if Faculty Senate has a standing opinion on this issue.  



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

 
Ariane asked if it was illegal as it is so how is it addressed other than it being underreported. She 
asked what other actions will address this issue to make it a better situation.  
 
Hala said she doesn’t know about the legality of symbolisms but the intent is to say that as an 
academic community, UW is speaking out against this. It’s not calling for legal action though. 
 
Jenny H asked for more clarification for the fourth to last THAT clause. 
 
Hala said it is to say that ASUW is protecting educators. Most of the time what is not seen is tenure 
because they are talking about a controversial topic. Professors should be allowed to speak out in a 
safe environment.  
 
Laine had a clarifying question on the WHEREAS clauses starting with “racism unchecked” and 
she was wondering if racism is the only example given in the WHEREAS clauses to tie in with the 
story in the beginning or if there are other instances that could be mentioned for discrimination. 
 
Hala said this is to refer back specifically to Professor Constantine and she doesn’t think anyone 
would be opposed to further adding to it. 
 
Gareth was wondering what evidence suggested that it was a specific targeting for a type or 
research or typing. 
 
Hala said that the professor’s line of work deals with racial issues and the black community within 
the United States and controversial issues have come up where people disagreed with the work, so 
this noose was specifically aimed for her to pretty much shut her up.  
 
Jono moved to end first readings. 
 
Seconded by Sameer. 
 
No one objected and first readings were closed. 
 
II. R-14-10 A Resolution in Support of the University of Washington’s Focus the Nation Event 
 
Chris Paredes was not present and Drew came up to read the legislation. 
 
Drew said that the intent is to show that the student body is in support of this function and that they 
support Mark Emmert’s decision to support it. 
 
Shawn opened up the floor and took a speaker’s list. 
 
Yutaka asked if she knew what specific events there are for this. 
 
Rebecca asked what Focus the Nation is. 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

 
Drew said it is a campaign across different schools trying to raise awareness and find solutions for 
global warming. 
 
Sabrina moved to close debate 
 
Seconded by Chloe with no objections and debate was closed. 
 
Jono moved to proceed with announcements. 
 
Seconded by Sameer with no objections. 
 
XII. Announcements 
 
Shawn reminded people to send him e-mails for announcements so he can send it through e-mails. 
 
Tyson reminded everyone that the AISC Pow Wow is this Saturday and it is free and is open to the 
entire Seattle community, with different venders and it goes from 11 am to midnight. Check it out! 
 
Sabrina echoed what Tyson said and to get Indian tacos. 
 
Karl  said FASA is having their annual FASA Formal and tickets are being sold for $15 with 
membership and $20 without. 
 
Dylan Lionberger said that McCarty Residence Hall game night is coming up! 
 
Jon mentioned his CHID project and more info is on the front page of The Daily. 
 
Sabrina said that there is a SAB meeting on Monday at 4:30 at the ECC and it will be a good time 
so people should check it out. 
 
Sameer said that this Saturday the Korean Student Union is having an overnight, but he cant speak 
too much on it but he will be checking it out. 
 
XIII. Adjournment  
 
Shawn said that Senate was wonderful today and he entertained a motion to adjourn. 
 
So-moved by Alex Lark . 
 
Seconded by Sabrina. 
 
Senate was adjourned at 6:57 pm. 
 
 


